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ITMA/11 /2019 CIRCULAR NO. 219/2019 4th February 2019

To All Members,
Sub: Sectoral Performance —seeking inputs
Dear Member,

This is in continuation to our Circular no.216/2019 dated 1st February (copy
attached) seeking your inputs w.r.t. transformers in a format provided by DHI in
order to analyze the dynamic of the Heavy Electrical Industry sector and the
factors affecting its performance. Your reply is still awaited and we have again
received a reminder from DHI (copy attached) for the inputs .

Kindly provide the inputs at the earliest which may be helpful for analyzing the
dynamics of the sector as requested by DHI.

Thanking You

With best regards

[B.LAL]
DIRECTOR GENERAL

Encl: As Above

From: ruchika.singh@gov.in [mailto:ruchika.singh@gov.in]

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 10:13 AM

To: itma 2006@itma.org.in; AITMA <aitma201l6@gmail.com>; sudeep.sarkar@ieema.org
Cc: bc.nayak <bc.nayak@nic.in>

Subject: REMINDER: Sectoral Performance — seeking inputs

REMINDER
F. No. 1(18)/2018-HElI
Government of India
Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises
Department of Heavy Industry

Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi


mailto:ruchika.singh@gov.in
mailto:ruchika.singh@gov.in
mailto:itma_2006@itma.org.in
mailto:aitma2016@gmail.com
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mailto:bc.nayak@nic.in

Dated 4th February, 2019

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject- Sectoral Performance — seeking inputs.

In order to analyse the dynamics of the Heavy electrical Industry sector and the factors
affecting its performance, kindly provide the following information in the format enclosed at
Annexure at the earliest.

2. The above information may be provided for each sector like Boiler, Turbine, Generator,
Transformer and switch gear separately.

With regards,
Ruchika, ASO
HEI Section, DHI
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Annexure ON
SECTORAL PERFORN



